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Appendix J.1 Indigenous Communities Correspondence



From: Shelley Kuan [mailto:SKuan@coleengineering.ca]

Sent: January-14-19 2:41 PM

To: hdi2@bellnet.ca; winston.wang@hamilton.ca; traceyghdi@gmail.com; ganowa@me.com; Rhona
Scott <rscott@coleengineering.ca>

Subject: PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility

You have received access to a Serv-U File Share from Shelley Kuan. The link to transfer your file(s) will
expire on February 13, 2019 2:34 PM.

https://ftp.coleengineering.net/?ShareToken=1867A7D86A9ED442972A15ECEC649BEASF1AFESB
Dear Mr. Williams,

Enclosed please find a copy of the Final Natural Heritage Report as discussed.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Shelley Kuan, P. Eng.

Hydraulic Technical Manager

Modelling Lead
Infrastructure Planning



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



From: Shelley Kuan

Sent: August-24-18 1:58 PM

To: 'Todd Williams' <williams.todde@gmail.com>

Cc: hdi2@bellnet.ca; winston.wang@hamilton.ca; HDI Tracy <traceyghdi@gmail.com>; Brian Doolittle
<ganowa@me.com>

Subject: RE: PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility

Dear Mr. Williams,
Thanks for your information.

The field work for the Natural Heritage Investigations has been completed and the report will be ready
by early next week. We will send you a copy of the report shortly.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Shelley Kuan, P. Eng.

Hydraulic Technical Manager

Modelling Lead

Water Management

Cole Engineering Group Ltd.

70 Valleywood Drive, Markham, ON L3R 4T5
T:905-940-6161 Ext. 371 Tor. Line: 905-987-6161
F: 905-940-2064

E: skuan@ColeEngineering.ca
www.ColeEngineering.ca

From: Todd Williams [mailto:williams.todde@gmail.com]

Sent: August-24-18 1:46 PM

To: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Cc: hdi2@bellnet.ca; winston.wang@hamilton.ca; HDI Tracy <traceyghdi@gmail.com>; Brian Doolittle
<ganowa@me.com>

Subject: Re: PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility

Afternoon Shelley,

Thanks for the report, you've mentioned that the Natural Heritage investigations are still underway.
As | mentioned on the comment sheet for the project, HDI is interested in participating in field
assessments.

Who should | be contacting, to negotiate monitoring contracts for these assessments/investigations?

Thanks Todd

On Thu, Aug 23, 2018 at 5:03 PM, Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca> wrote:
Dear Mr. Williams,
Good afternoon.



As requested, enclosed please find a copy of the Cultural Heritage Resource Assessment. The Natural
Heritage Investigation is undertaken and it will be provided as it becomes available.

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

Sent: August-23-18 10:37 AM

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

Morning Shelley,
Just letting you know your email was received by me and also hdi2@bellnet.ca

Todd

From: Shelley Kuan

Sent: August-22-18 2:12 PM

To: 'Todd Williams' <williams.todde@gmail.com>; 'hdi2@bellnet.ca' <hdi2@bellnet.ca>
Cc: winston.wang@hamilton.ca; HDI Tracy <traceyghdi@gmail.com>; Brian Doolittle
<ganowa@me.com>

Subject: RE: PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility [Filed 22 Aug 2018 14:12]

Dear Mr. Williams,

Thank you for your comments.

As requested, enclosed please find a copy of the Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment Report including
the Supplementary Document.

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

Sent: August-20-18 3:38 PM

To: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Cc: winston.wang@hamilton.ca; HDI Tracy <traceyghdi@gmail.com>; Brian Doolittle
<ganowa@me.com>

Subject: Fwd: PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility

Afternoon Shelley,

Please see attached Comment Sheet for the Elfrida PD7 Water Facilities MCEA Study
If you have any questions, you can give me a call at the numbers provided below
Thanks

Todd E. Williams, P.Eng.

Monitoring Program Coordinator

Haudenosaunee Development Institute (HDI)
Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council (HCCC)
Six Nations of the Grand River Territory
0:519-445-4222

M: 519-761-1794
https://www.haudenosauneeconfederacy.com/

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Subject: PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility

Date: August 1, 2018 at 6:23:42 PM EDT

To: "traceyghdi@gmail.com" <traceyghdi@gmail.com>

Cc: "Wang, Winston" <Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca>, "hdi2@bellnet.ca" <hdi2@bellnet.ca>

Dear Ms. General,

Thanks for returning our phone call on behalf of Mr. MacNaughton of Haudenosaunee Confederacy
Council.

As mentioned, the City sent a copy of PIC#2 Notice letter to Mr. MacNaughton in early June 2018, but
receiving no reply we thought your letter might have been lost.



As suggested, the PIC#2 Notice and comment sheet for the PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility are
attached for your information.

We would appreciate any comments regarding to the study. Please fill out the attached comment sheet
and send to us by August 15, 2018.

In the meantime, if you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

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



i§h Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station Study for Pressure District 7 .‘f-?&'
Hamilton Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Vg
Comment Sheet

Public Information Centre #2 ~ June 12, 2018

The City of Hamilton is conducting a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (EA) study to
identify the preferred site for a new elevated water storage facility and a new pumping station.
As identified in previous studies completed by the City, these new infrastructures are required
for security of supply, water system balancing, and to provide water supply for future growth
within the southeast mountain area {Pressure District 7).

We are interested in your comments and suggestions regarding this project, Please take a few
minutes to complete this comment sheet.

1. Why are you interested in this project?
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3. What impacts might this project have on you?
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4. Do you have any additional comments or require further information about the project?
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5. Would you like to be added to the project mailing list? w B No

Please submit your written comments before leaving the Public Information Centre.

If you require more time to comment, please send your comments to either of the following Project
Team Members by July 25, 2018:

Shelley Kuan, P. Eng., Project Manager Winston Wan, P, Eng., Project Manager
Cole Engineering Group Ltd. City of Hamilton
70 Valleywood Drive 77 James Street North, Suite 400
Markham, ON L3R 4T5 Hamilton, ON L8R 2K3
Tel; 905-940-6161 Ext. 371 Tel: 905-546-2424 Ext. 4092
E: skuan@Colefngineering.ca Email: winston.wang@hamiiton.ca

First Name: '(\—-QDD Street:

Last Name: \/\l\\,\,&A«M S City:
Telephone: S\~ HuS M7z Pastal Cade:
EMall: N ey todd e Q@ Fax:

SM‘Cl ( NVIPVS

Comments and information regarding this project are being collected to assist the City of Hamiltan in completing the Municipal
Class EA. This material will be maintained on file for use during the project and may be included in the project documentation,
Information collected will be used in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act. With the exception of personal
information, all comments will become part of the public record.
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From: Shelley Kuan

Sent: August-07-18 4:17 PM

To: 'Megan DeVries' <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Cc: Joelle Williams <Joelle.Williams@mncfn.ca>; 'Wang, Winston' <Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca>; Philip
Gray <pgray@coleengineering.ca>

Subject: RE: FLR Participation Contract -Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station EA [Filed
07 Aug 2018 16:16]

Hello Megan,
Thank you for the clarification.
As requested, please refer to the attached ASI Stage 1 archaeological report for your information.

It is currently anticipated that the recommended Elevated Water Storage Facility (EWSF) is EWSF Site 3
and the pumping station (PS) is PS Site 1.

If a Stage 2 archaeological report is required for the project, the Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation
(MNCFA) will be informed and the MNCFA field participation agreement will be executed in the future.

Please do not hesitate to contact us, if you have any questions or require additional information,
Thank you.

Shelley Kuan, P. Eng.
Hydraulic Technical Manager
Modelling Lead

Water Management

Cole Engineering Group Ltd.

70 Valleywood Drive, Markham, ON L3R 4T5

T: 905-940-6161 Ext. 371 Tor. Line: 905-987-6161
F: 905-940-2064

E: skuan@ColeEngineering.ca
www.ColeEngineering.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or the entity to which it is addressed. It may contain Confidential / Privileged
information belonging to the sender which is protected by personal and copyright privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone or e-mail. Thank you

From: Megan DeVries [mailto:Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca]

Sent: August-07-18 3:19 PM

To: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Cc: Joelle Williams <Joelle.Williams@mncfn.ca>

Subject: RE: FLR Participation Contract -Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station EA

Good afternoon Shelley,



Joelle mentioned that you had called this morning, asking for clarification regarding the upcoming
archaeological assessments for this project.

We do not require field participation at the Stage 1 level. If a Stage 2 is required, our Field Liaison
Representatives must be on site. If a Stage 2 is required and planned to take place in the near future,
please let me know and | will resend the participation agreement.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Megan.

Megan DeVries, M.A.

Archaeological Operations Supervisor

Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA)
Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN)
4065 Highway 6 North, Hagersville, ON NOA 1HO

P: 905-768-4260 | M: 289-527-2763
http://www.mncfn.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation.

From: Joelle Williams

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Megan DeVries

Subject: FW: FLR Participation Contract -Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station EA

Megan,

Please follow-up with Shelly. She called and | think she wants confirmation that a contract is not
required for Stage 1.

Thank you,
Joelle

From: Megan DeVries

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Shelley Kuan

Cc: ebrandy@asiheritage.ca; Wang, Winston; DOCA

Subject: RE: FLR Participation Contract -Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station EA

Hi Shelley,
Thank you for your patience in my absence.
MNCFN does not have an in-field participation requirement at the Stage 1 level. We do, however,

require a copy of the draft report before its submission to the Ministry of Tourism, Culture, and Sport for
our review.



MNCFN does have an in-field participation requirement for Stage 2; hence the agreement supplied. ASI
will be able to provide you with direction on whether a Stage 2 will be required. We are happy to
execute the agreement now in anticipation of that upcoming fieldwork or wait until ASI has confirmed
its requirement.

Kind regards,

Megan.

Megan DeVries, M.A.

Archaeological Coordinator

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

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 11:09 AM

To: DOCA

Cc: Megan DeVries; ebrandy@asiheritage.ca; Wang, Winston

Subject: RE: FLR Participation Contract -Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station EA

Hi Joelle,

Thanks for your information.

As discussed, Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment is planned to be performed for the project at this time.
Please let us know if we still need to sign the form.

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

From: DOCA [mailto:DOCA@mncfn.ca]

Sent: May-04-18 10:56 AM

To: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Cc: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Subject: FLR Participation Contract -Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station EA

| am writing to you as the Archaeological Assistant at the Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
[MNCFN].

| was notified about this project by Eliza Brandy-ASI. Please note that it is our policy at MNCFN that all
consultation should be carried out directly between the First Nation and the proponent, rather than
through a consultant.

| understand that for some proponents this can be unfamiliar territory. Therefore, please allow me to
provide you with some background:

The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation [MNCFN] formed the Department of Consultation and
Accommodation in January 2015, in order to respond to rapid and consistent development within its
treaty territory. Both the authorities who approve this development and the proponents who drive it
have certain consultation responsibilities to the Nation, as a result of MNCFN’s Aboriginal and treaty
rights and our continued interests and concerns regarding the land. One of the ways we require
proponents to engage with us is in providing transparency during the environmental survey and
archaeological assessment process. The best way to accomplish this is by having Field Liaison
Representatives on location while fieldwork is occurring, who can ensure that the Nation’s special
interests and concerns are respected and considered during the fieldwork. The cultural and natural
resources in question are part of MNCFN’s treaty territory and heritage, and it is our responsibility to
ensure their protection, on behalf of the Nation.

Therefore, MNCFN insists that its Field Liaison Representatives (“FLRs”) are on site whenever any
environmental or archaeological fieldwork (Stages 2 through 4) is occurring within our treaty
territory. Our preference is that the cost for the participation of our FLRs is covered by the proponent,
not the consultant, whom we view as having the ultimate responsibility to consult with the Nation.
Please also note that MNCFN requires two of its Field Liaison Representatives to be on location
whenever fieldwork is taking place within its treaty territory. The reason for this is so that FLRs can
provide support and security for each other in the field. This has become a requirement in light of
uncommon, but unfortunate, occurrences when FLRs have felt pressured or intimidated from external
persons while at work locations. We ask that you would respect this request.

Therefore, please find attached the contract that covers MNCFN’s participation in the upcoming
fieldwork. This contract covers both environmental and archaeological fieldwork. The costs associated
with this involvement reflect a number of expenses not visible at first glance: payment for the Field
Liaison Representatives themselves, operational costs for the department, and efforts to engage the
community to garner feedback on these projects. If you could please fill in the additional required
information, highlighted in yellow, and return to us a signed copy, that would be greatly

appreciated. After we have received it, we can execute the contract on our end and return the



completed contract to you. Afterwards, | can arrange scheduling and other related matters directly with
the consultant if you prefer.

For your information, the Federal Canada Treasury Board guidelines can be located at the following web
addresses. Currently, they are as follows:

Mileage ($0.575/km): https://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/directive/d10/v238/s658/en#s658-tc-tm

Meal Allowance (up to $86.80 a day): https://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/directive/d10/v238/s659/en#s659-tc-
tm

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Joelle Williams
Archaeological/Environmental Assistant

Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
Department of Consultation & Accommodation
4065 Highway 6 North, Hagersville, ON NOA 1HO
P: 905-768-4260 | M: 905-870-2918

Email:doca@mncfn.ca
http://www.mncfn.ca

****This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas of the New Credit First

Nation, ****



Field Liaison Representative Agreement between:
The Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation
and
[name of proponent]|

A - Background

1.

The purpose of this letter of agreement is to provide the Mississaugas of the New Credit
First Nation (hereinafter, “MNCFN”) with the capacity assistance to its Field Liaison
Representatives (hereinafter, “FLRs”) in connection with the 2018 environmental and/or
archaeological assessments required for the [name of project] located at [address],
Ontario, owned by [name of proponent], (hereinafter, “The Proponent”).

We, The Proponent, understand that MNCFN wishes to send its FLRs to participate in
and oversee the fieldwork associated with the Project, and that the FLRs’ mandate will be
to ensure that MNCFN’s perspectives and priorities are considered and to enable
MNCEFN to provide timely and meaningful comment on the Project.

B — Fees and Cost Structure

3. The Parties agree that The Proponent, will provide capacity funding for each FLR in the

amount of $75.00 per hour including actual travel time at the beginning and end of the
day.

The Parties agree that the Proponent will pay a supervisory fee of 2.5%, based on the
number of hours charged to the Proponent, to provide MNCFN with the capacity to
facilitate in-field technical support for the FLRs.

The Parties agree that the Proponent will reimburse the FLRs for reasonable mileage and
meals in accordance with current Federal Canada Treasury Board guidelines, over and
above the hourly rate of $75.00 per hour [see Appendix A]. Mileage rates are determined
using the MNCFN Department of Consultation and Accommodation as the place of
departure.

The Parties agree that Proponent will provide capacity funding for each FLR in the
amount of $100.00 per hour for any work exceeding eight hours per day and/or forty
hours per week. The above noted mileage and meal allowance remains in effect.



7.

The Parties agree that Proponent will provide capacity funding for each FLR in the
amount of $100.00 per hour for any work occurring on the following holidays: New
Year’s Day, Family Day, Good Friday, Victoria Day, Indigenous Solidarity Day, Canada
Day, Civic Holiday, Labour Day, Thanksgiving Day, Remembrance Day, Christmas Day,
and Boxing Day. The above noted mileage and meal allowance rates remain in effect.

The Parties agree that FLRs will be paid for a minimum of four hours, plus actual travel
time, mileage, and meal allowance rates as noted above, on any day when fieldwork is
cancelled while FLRs are en route to the work site or after the FLRs have already arrived.

C — Additional Conditions

9.

10.

11.

We, The Proponent, understand that MNCFN requires two of its Field Liaison
Representatives to be on location whenever fieldwork is taking place within its treaty
territory. Furthermore, additional FLRs are required if the number of field personnel
utilized by the consultant exceeds fourteen (14) individuals and agree to provide capacity
funding for additional FLRs as required. MNCFN requires one additional FLR per five
additional field crew, as outlined in the chart below:

Number of Field Personnel Number of FLRs Required

1to 14 2
15to 19 3
20to 24 4
25to0 29 5
30to 34 6
35to 39 7

40+ 8+

If its use is deemed necessary by both Parties, the Proponent agrees to reimburse the
FLRs for their use of the 407ETR upon receipt of a copy of the bill. This agreement will
be provided in writing to MNCFN’s Archaeological Coordinator.

If deemed reasonable by both Parties, the Proponent agrees to cover the cost of overnight
accommodation for FLRs participating in environmental and/or archaeological fieldwork
at locations which would otherwise require more than 90 minutes of travel time at both
the beginning and end of the work day, as determined using the MNCFN Department of
Consultation and Accommodation as the place of departure. An additional Incidental
Allowance fee is required for any work which requires overnight accommodations [see
Appendix A]. This agreement will be provided in writing to MNCFN’s Archaeological
Coordinator.



D - Coordination of the FLRs

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Parties agree that the FLRs will follow the reasonable instructions of the consultant
firm(s) conducting the environmental and/or archaeological work, concerning safety
practices, and that the FLRs will attend “tailgate” safety meetings if requested.

The contact person for the environmental assessment portion of the fieldwork is [name of
contact person #1] from [name of consultant]. Contact information for this person is as
follows:

[insert contact information here]

The contact person for the archaeological assessment portion of the fieldwork is [name of
contact person #2] from [name of consultant]. Contact information for this person is as
follows:

[insert contact information here]

The Parties agree that the contact person for the consultant firm(s) will coordinate site
meeting locations and times through MNCFN’s duly appointed Archaeological
Coordinator or, when necessary, directly with the FLRs themselves. Contact information
for the Archaeological Coordinator is as follows:

Megan DeVries

Telephone: 905-768-4260

Cell: 289-527-2763

Email: megan.devries@mncfn.ca

E - Status of the FLRs

16.

17.

The FLRs selected by MNCFN have appropriate qualifications for the work required, for
example, training in environmental and/or archaeological monitoring, and experience in
bridging Indigenous perspectives with Western approaches, as reasonably determined by
MNCEFN.

The Parties agree that the FLRs are not employees, contractors, or sub-contractors of The
Proponent or their consultant(s) and that the FLRs will be responsible for their own
personal protective equipment, such as hard hats, safety boots, and safety vests.



F - Method of Payment

18.

The Parties agree that The Proponent will pay the capacity funding as agreed to above by
cheque or bank transfer and upon receipt of an invoice from MNCFN explaining in
reasonable detail each FLRs’ time, fees, reasonable mileage, meal allowance, and nature
of work performed, allocated against each of the Projects. All invoices should be
addressed directly to [name of proponent] and the relevant Project should be noted in the
text of each invoice. Invoices should be submitted electronically to the following
address:

Email address: [insert email address here]

Attention: [insert name here]

[name of proponent]

[full address of proponent]

G — Disclaimer

19.

20.

21.

The Parties agree that the capacity funding payments for the FLRs will be used only for
the purposes described in this letter of agreement and will not be paid for the improper
personal gain of any individual or for any other purpose that might violate any Canadian
anti-corruption law.

If this letter of agreement accurately reflects your understanding of the terms of our
agreement and you agree to be legally bound thereby, as we do, please execute this letter
of agreement (in counterparts, if necessary) where indicated below and return a copy
thereof to the undersigned.

The foregoing accurately reflects the terms of arrangement which we hereby agree to
enter into and the undersigned agrees to be legally bound hereby.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]



Signed this day of

Authorized Signatory on behalf of
[name of proponent]

[printed name of signatory]
[job title]

[department]

[name of proponent]

Witness

[printed name of witness]
[job title]

[department]

[name of proponent]

, 2018,

Authorized Signatory on behalf of
Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation

Mark LaForme

Director

Dept. of Consultation and Accommodation
Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation

Witness

Megan DeVries

Archaeological Coordinator

Dept. of Consultation and Accommodation
Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation



Appendix A

MISSISSAUGAS OF THE NEW CREDIT FIRST NATION MILEAGE & ALLOWANCE CHART

MILEAGE

5 0.575 per KM

EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2018

https:/ www.nic-cnm.pc.ca/directive/d 10/v238/5658 fen#s658-tc-tm

MEAL ALLOWANCE
BREAKFAST S
LUNCH S
DINNER S
INCIDENTALS S

19.45
19.20
48.15
17.30

not eligible if:

leave after Bam; get home before 7:30am
leave after 1:15pm; get home before 12:15pm
leave after 7pm; get home before 6:30pm
not staying overnight

hitps:/fwww.nic-cnm.gc.ca/directive/d10/v238/5659/eni#ts559-tc-tm




From: Maxime Picard [mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca]
Sent: August-07-18 2:46 PM

To: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Subject: RE: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Thanks Shelley.

IEEEEEEE=TIINEEEEE

NATION HURONNE-WENDAT
Bureau du Nionwentsio

Maxime Picard, B. 5¢. A.
Coordonnateur de projets - Ontario

255, Place Chef Michel-Laveau
Wendake {Qc) GOA 4W0
Téléphone : 418-843-3767 # 2105

: ! 7 Devez-vous vealment imprimer ce courriel?
Courried : maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca

Pensons @ l'enwronnement

Do o really need to pring thes ermall 7
Think to the environment

Avis sur la protection et la confidentialité des informations

Linformation contenue dans ce courriel est confidentielle ef protégée en verty des lois et réglements applicables. Son contenu est
réservé aulx} destinataire(s} a qui il est adressé. || est donc interdit de le diffuser cu d'en dévoiler les intentions. 51 vous recevez ce
message par erreur, veuillez le détruire et nous en faire part dans tes plus brefs délais.

Warning on protection and confidentiality of information

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and protected in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations. Its
content is intended specifically for the recipient{s) ta whom it is addressed. It is therefore prohibited to distribute or to disclose the
cantent. if you receive this communication by error, please destroy it and notify usas scon as possible.

De : Shelley Kuan [mailto:SKuan@coleengineering.ca]
Envoyé : 7 ao(it 2018 14:05

A : Maxime Picard

Cc : Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca

Objet : RE: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Dear Ms. Picard,
Thanks for your information,

Noted.
The City’s project team will inform the Huron-Wendat Nation if the project is required any fieldwork for
the Stage 3 Archaeological Assessment in the future.

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
Sent: August-06-18 8:38 AM

To: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Cc: Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca

Subject: RE: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Good morning Shelley,
Thanks for the information.

In the event that any Stage 3 fieldwork is necessary, the Huron-Wendat Nation would like to participate
in the assessment.

Please keep us updated.
Best regards,

Maxime Picard

IEEREEEE=15INERERE
- NATION HURONNE-WENDAT

ﬂ Bureau du Nienwentsio

S axime Picard, B. Sc. A,

Coordonnateur de projets - Ontario

255, Place Chaf Michel-Laveau
Wendake (Qc) GOA &V0D

Tédphone : 418-843-3767 ® 2105
Courriel : maime picard @cnhw.goca

— =

iy mewd to print this ermail?

Mk to the environment

R R S e T =)
Avis sur la protection et la confidentialité des informations

L'infiormation contenue dans ce courriel @t confidentielle ot protegés on vertu des kois ot réglements applicablies. Son contenu a5t
résarve aulx) destinataive{s} 3 qui i est adrassé. il est donc interdit de le diffuser ou d'en devoller les intentions. 5§ vous recevesz ce
mestage par erreur, veuille: le detruire ot nous en falre part dans les plus brefs délais

Warning on protection and confidentiality of information

The information contained in this a-mail 11 confidential and protected in accordance with the applicable lvws and regulations. Its
content is intended specificaily for the reciprent|s) to wham it is addressed. it is therefore prohibited 1o distribute or to dsciose the
content. If you receive this communication by error, please destroy it and notify us as soon a3 poisible

From: Shelley Kuan
Sent: August-01-18 4:11 PM



To: 'Maxime Picard' <maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca>
Cc: 'Wang, Winston' <Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca>
Subject: RE: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Dear Ms. Picard,

As requested, please refer to the attached archaeological report for your information.

It is currently anticipated that the recommended sites EWSF Site 3 for Elevated Water Storage Facility
and PS Site 1 for the pumping station.

We would appreciate any comments regarding these sites. if you have any questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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

Sent: July-31-18 2:56 PM

To: 'Maxime Picard' <maxime.picard@cnhw.gc.ca>
Cc: 'Wang, Winston' <Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca>
Subject: RE: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Hi Maxime,

Thanks for your information.

We will send you a copy of the final report asap.
Thanks.

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

From: Maxime Picard [mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.qgc.ca]
Sent: July-31-18 2:05 PM

To: Shelley Kuan <SKuan@coleengineering.ca>

Subject: TR: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Good afternoon,

Just received a voice mail from one of your colleague asking the comments of the Huron-Wendat Nation
on this project.

Before doing so, could you please send us the archaeological report if completed and available?
Best regards,

Maxime Picard

IR E=TNINEREES
: ; NATION HURONNE-WENDAT

ﬂ Bureau du Nionwentsio

F Maxime Picard, B. S¢. A.

Coordonnateur de projets « Ontano

255, Plate Chal Michel-Laveau
Wendake (Qc) GOA VD

Tédphone - $18-843-3747 W 2105
Courrel : manirme. picand@onbw gCCa

|h LR e F e Loure
Oy rpatly need 80 prind M o 4
i Thomd $ 0 Hhe et

Avia sur la protection et la confidentialite des informations

P——————

L'nformaton contenue dans ce courriel est confidentielle o1 protepée oo vertu des lols o reglements apphicables. Son conteny et
rizarve Julu) destimatsire{t) b gul o4t sdressd || o1t done interdit de ke diffuser ou en devoiler lps mientions 5 vous redever o8
Metiape Dar arTeur, veuilie: by detruire of noul on faire part dans et plus brefs didas

Warnlng on protection and confidentiality of information

The informateon contavred in this e-mad i confidental snd protected mn aicordance with the appicable lews and reguiations. ts
content & ntended spechically fos the retipient(i) 1o wham it 5 addredied, It i therelare prohibsted 1o datnbute of 1o daclode the
content. If you receive this communication by eror, please destroy it and notify us a3 1000 a3 poitible

De : Wang, Winston [mailto:Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca]

Envoyé : 28 mai 2018 08:15




A : Maxime Picard
Cc : Shelley Kuan
Objet : RE: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Thanks Maxime for your information and the archaeological assessment was initiated and the
report is not available as of yet. Once the final report is available, we will send to you for your
information.

Regards,

Winston Wang, M. A. sc., P. Eng.

Project Manager, Water & Wastewater Planning

Water and Wasteater Systems Planning Section

Hamilton Water, Public Works Department, City of Hamilton

77 James Street North, Suite 400, Hamilton, ON L8R 2K3

Tel: 905-546-2424 Ext. 4092 Fax: 905-546-4491 Email: winston.wang@hamilton.ca

From: Maxime Picard [mailto:maxime.picard@cnhw.qgc.ca]
Sent: May 24, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Wang, Winston <Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca>
Subject: Elevated Water Storage Facility

Good afternoon Winston,

We received the notice of the PIC #2 for the Elevated Water Storage Facility Project.
Could you please let us know if any archaeological assessment have been done yet on this project of if
any are anticipated?

Best regards,
Maxime Picard

NATION HURONNE-WENDAT
Bureau du Nionwentsio

Maxime Picard, B, Sc. A.
Coordonnateur de projets - Ontano

255, Place Chaf Mchel-Lavesu
Wendake (Qc) GOA 2VO

Téldphone : 4188433767 #2105
Courriel : maxiene picard@cnbw . qC.Cco

Ot 2 vOul st Al vmprumes (€ (0wt !

Pensoms @ I'emaronnement

Doy need to prnt thes emod?

e Thind to the emaronment

Avia e La protection et la confidentialité des informations

Unformaton contenue dans ce cournel #it confidentelie ol protegde on verty det (o o reglements Jopicables Son conteny et
résecve duln) dertinataire(s) b qui d o1t adressé |l @1t dong interdit de le dffuser Ou den devoller let INtentions. Si vous recevel e
Mmestage DA arreur, veulie: le détruire of nous en faire Part dans les plus brefs délas

Warning on protection and confidentiality of information

The informatson Contaned n this e-mail 1 confidential and protected in accordance with the appicable ws and regulathions. It
content s intended speciically for the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. It is thecefore prohibited to datnbute or 1o daciote the
content. i you recerve this communication by error, please destroy it and notfy us a3 100N a3 posuble



From: Shelley Kuan

Sent: August-01-18 6:33 PM

To: 'pgeneral@sixnations.ca' <pgeneral@sixnations.ca>
Subject: PD7 Elevated Water Storage Facility

Dear Mr. General,
Thanks for returning our phone call.

As mentioned, the City sent you a copy of PIC#2 Notice letter in early June 2018, but receiving no reply
we thought your letter might have been lost.

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
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ELFRIDA GROWTH AREA STUDY

The City of Hamilton is growing and the population is projected to increase to 680,000 by 2031. While the City has made efforts to grow within
its current urban boundary, an urban boundary expansion is required to accommodate future population growth. In reviewing opportunities for
where future growth could occur, the Elfrida area was identified as the preferred location.

HELP SHAPE THE NEW COMMUNITY FOR ELFRIDA

Gather your friends and neighbours and join us to share your ideas as we plan for a new community
in the Elfrida Area. At this meeting staff will discuss the evaluation process for the three development

FOR MORE INFORMATION

CONTACT

scenarios that were presented at the last meeting, and the preferred community structure ideas which

will be carried forward to a future recommended plan. We need you to let us know what you think of the

evaluation and if there are other things we need to consider.

The meeting will include a presentation about the evaluation process and preferred community
structure ideas followed by small group discussions about the different preferred elements. Input is
important and will be used to complete the evaluation and confirm the community structure ideas that
should be carried forward to shape a recommended plan.

ELFRIDA
SUBWATERSHED STUDY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE 2

The Subwatershed study is intended to present an approach
to manage, protect, and enhance the natural environment. This
includes stormwater management (quality and quantity), as well
as terrestrial and aquatic resources within the Elfrida study area
limits. Major issues and opportunities have been identified which
provide the basis to guide future growth in an environmentally
sound manner. The Phase 1 findings have been updated since
the June 2017 study commencement/public consultation and will
be available at the community meeting. This Study follows the
planning and design process defined in the Municipal Engineers
Association’s  Municipal Class Environmental Assessment
document (October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 & 2015).

Melanie Anderton
Project Manager
905-546-2424 Ext. 6412
iplanning@hamilton.ca

FOR MORE INFORMATION

CONTACT

www.hamilton.ca/elfridaSWS

If you have any accessibility requirements to participate in this event
please call 905-546-2424 Ext. 4498 or email elfrida@hamilton.ca

Melanie Pham, MCIP RPP
Planner

905-546-2424 Ext. 6685
Melanie.Pham@hamilton.ca

www.hamilton.ca/elfrida

ELEVATED WATER STORAGE FACILITY AND PUMPING

STATION STUDY FOR PRESSURE DISTRICT 7

Hamilton

NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE 2

This study commenced in 2017 and the first Public Information
Centre was held on December 6, 2017. At this second meeting,
the City will have information available on the Municipal Class
Environmental Assessment (Class EA) study initiated to identify the
preferred site for a new water storage facility and pumping station.
This study also follows the requirements for a Schedule “B“ project
as described in the Municipal Engineers Association’s Municipal
Class EA document (October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 &
2015). Study details, including background information, alternative
siting options, evaluation results, recommended sites, and proposed
mitigation measures will be available at the community meeting. All
interested individuals are encouraged to attend. Written comments
are also invited for further consideration.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

CONTACT

www.hamilton.ca/PD7waterfacilities

Winston Wang

Project Manager
905-546-2424 Ext. 4092
Winston.Wang@hamilton.ca

Advance requests are encouraged to enable us to
meet your needs adequately.




il Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station Study for Pressure District 7
Hamilton Municipal Class Environmental Assessment

f’iﬁr?

Comment Sheet
Public Information Centre #2 — June 12, 2018

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
within the southeast mountain area (Pressure District 7).

We are interested in your comments and suggestions regarding this project. Please take a few
minutes to complete this comment sheet.

1. Why are you interested in this project?

2. The alternative sites will be compared based on the evaluation criteria listed on the

displays. Are there any other criteria that should be considered? [1Yes [l No

3. What impacts might this project have on you?

Page 1 of 2
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1l I Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station Study for Pressure District 7 D
Hamilton Municipal Class Environmental Assessment

4. Do you have any additional comments or require further information about the project?

5. Would you like to be added to the project mailing list? [1Yes [J No

Please submit your written comments before leaving the Public Information Centre.

If you require more time to comment, please send your comments to either of the following Project
Team Members by July 25, 2018:

Shelley Kuan, P. Eng., Project Manager Winston Wan, P. Eng., Project Manager
Cole Engineering Group Ltd. City of Hamilton
70 Valleywood Drive 77 James Street North, Suite 400
Markham, ON L3R 4T5 Hamilton, ON L8R 2K3

Tel: 905-940-6161 Ext. 371 Tel: 905-546-2424 Ext. 4092

E: skuan@ColeEngineering.ca Email: winston.wang@hamilton.ca
First Name: Street:
Last Name: City:
Telephone: Postal Code:
E-Mail: Fax:

Comments and information regarding this project are being collected to assist the City of Hamilton in completing the Municipal
Class EA. This material will be maintained on file for use during the project and may be included in the project documentation.
Information collected will be used in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act. With the exception of personal
information, all comments will become part of the public record.

Page 2 of 2



Appendix J.2 Record of Follow up Phone Calls
with Indigenous Communities



i

Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station Study for Pressure District 7

Hamilton Municipal Class Environmental Assessment b’é’ v
Date Name Organizations Phone Number Request for Comments Signature
July 31, 2018 Paul General Six Nations Eco-Centre 519-445-0330 - Left voicemail message request Kot ) (7
August 1, 2018 Ava Hill Six Nations of t‘he Grand River 519-445-2201 - Left voicemail message request Ya { ( (
Territory
Haudenosaunee Confederacy . .
July 31, 2018 Allen MacNaughton . . 519-445-4222 - Left voicemail message request Ko - ﬂ
Chiefs Council
Haudenosaunee Confederacy . .
July 31, 2018 Tracey General 519-445-4222 - Left voicemail message request \/\,L,_“L_,_v(/(

Chiefs Council

July 31, 2018

Stacey LaForme

Mississaugas of New Credit

905-768-1133 ext. 240

Left voicemail message request

July 31, 2018

Maxime Picard

Huron-Wendat Nation Council

418-843-3767 ext 2105

Left voicemail message request

July 31, 2018

Joelle Williams

Mississaugas of New Credit
First Nation

905-768-4260

Left voicemail message request

A. issi Credi
July 31, 2018 Megan .M A Mlssmsat{gas e New redit 905-768-4260 - Left voicemail message request K T | ( (9
DeVries First Nation
July 31, 2018 R. Donald Maracle Bay of Quinte Mohawk 613-396-3424 ext. 106 - Left voicemail message request K / ( <

July 31, 2018

Jeffrey Betker

Indian and Northern Affairs
Canada

613-992-7037

Left voicemail message request

August 1, 2018

Kathleen Padulo

The Chiefs of Ontario

416-597-1266

No one answered. Voicemail not
available to leave a message

Page 10of2
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Elevated Water Storage Facility and Pumping Station Study for Pressure District 7

Kelly Larocca for Mr. David
Pickles

Hamilton Municipal Class Environmental Assessment 5
g
e
EA Phone Tracking Log
Date Name Address Phone Number Remark
Wrong number listed.
July 31, 2018 David Pickles Ministry of Aboriginal Affairs 416-326-4757 Left voicemail message to Ms. w_w(/(

July 31, 2018

Kelly Larocca

Mississauga’s of Scugog Island
First Nation

905-985-3337

Left voicemail message request

August 1, 2018

Randall Phillips

Oneida Nation of the Thames

519-652-6161

He changed office locations and
the receptionist reached at this
number did not have any new
contact information available

August 1, 2018

Joanne Thomas

Six Nations of the Grand River

519-445-2201

Left voicemail message request

August 1, 2018

Russell Ott

Metis Nation of Ontario

613-798-1488 (main)
416-466-6684

Unable to reach from main office
number listed

Called personal extension
provided and left voicemail
message request

Page 2 of 2
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